STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 25, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702-1600

Attn: Charlotte Harper

Re: New Mexico FJ State #1-1
Section 32, T20S, R33E

Gentlemen:

Your application for permit to drill the above-referenced
well has been received. This is to advise that approval of
permit will be withheld until your unorthodox location has
been approved and waivers from the potash lessees have been
received.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, Dist. I

ed
P.S. we have requested Vic Lyon in our Santa Fe office to
give us an OK on the proposed casing program since it

does not agree with the general casing design for potash
area wells.

1 K- ?bf/u 7 ee

- . a0
Lt ce (Lo, [@c LS B _/)w-é e L //ﬂ,[;“,(’ Cicer.



